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Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

FW: NNU Mortality 

To: Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

HI, can I please speak with you before we go into the NNU Babygrow meeting? 

Thanks, Alison 

Alison Kelly 

Director of Nursing & Quality 

Countess of Chcstcr Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

Tel: i i&S 

Email: alison.kelly9gr iii§-1 

 Original Message 

From: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Sent: 27 June 2016 08:12 

To: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Cc: Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); 
Murphy Annc (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); 
Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); 
Harvey Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Subject: RE: NNU Mortality 

Hi Steve, 

Yes, Karen did discuss this with me last week and I am touching base with her again today. I 
will discuss with Ian this am re trying to attend your meeting. From our previous meeting held 
several weeks ago we agreed we would meet in July anyway so the timing is appropriate 
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Regards, Alison 

Alison Kelly 

Director of Nursing & Quality 

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

Tel: 

Email: alison.kelly9@! I&S

Original Message 

From: Brearey Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION 
TRUST) 

Sent: 26 June 2016 14:18 

To: Kelly Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Cc: Jayaram Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST): 
Murphy Anne (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); 
Powell Eirian Lloyd (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Subject: NNU Mortality 

Importance: High 

Dear Alison, 

Pm hoping Karen has already spoken to you about our 2 mortalities last week. We were going 
to discuss them at our senior paediatricians' meeting at 1200 on Monday anyway. I was 
wondering if it might save time and meetings if you and Ian could join us at that meeting to 
discuss the ongoing issues? 

I tried to include Ian in this email but his address didn't seem to be coming up on the web mail 
version of F—

t 

Steve 
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